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Abstract

New Zealand adopts the Westminster parliamentary demo
cracy as a member of British Commonwealth nations and
the Constitution of New Zealand is linked to the British
Constitution.

The head of state is Queen Elizabeth II, but actual gover
nment is conducted by a Prime Minister (current Prime
Minister: Silvia Cartwright).

The Queen of New Zealand, currently Elizabeth I,
appoints the Governor General on the advice of the Prime
Minister. The Governor General has only symbolic political
power during the normal times.

The government organizations of New Zealand were
established by laws and specified by the First Schedule of
the State Sector Act, which was enacted in 1988. The
central government includes ministries and other organi
zations. The government sector carries out various func
tions, including schools, hospitals and teachers committees.
The public sector employs about 350,000 persons in 3,000
organizations, which includes influential organizations, such
as the Ministry of Treasury, Department of Prime Minister
and Cabinet, and other organization that cannot be noticed

easily. The public sector consists of government ministries,
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museums, schools, hospitals, and even casinos and private
airline companies.

The central governmental organizations consist of the
Core Public Sector, other agencies that include the army
and the police, the Crown Owned Entities, and the State
Owned Enterprises. The Core Public Sector is composed of
the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet, the State
Service Commission - the central personnel agency that
manages the personnel affairs of vice ministers, Ministry
of Treasury, Ministry of Defence and Ministry of Foreign
Affairs and Trade. Especially, the Ministry of Treasury
and the New Zealand Customs Service are two of the
most oldest government organizations, which were esta
blished in 1840. The ministries that have the largest
number of agencies are Department of Internal Affairs,
Ministry of Justice, Ministry of Justice (14 agencies), and
Ministry of Transport (11 agencies). The smallest organi
zation 1s the Ministry of Women's Affairs, which has only
30 employees.

The Crown Owned Entities are similar to the Executive
Agencies of South Korea in the organizational character
and types. Besides, there are various types of independent
administrative organizations, such as the Government Supe

rannuation Fund Authority, the Foundation for Research,
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Science, and Technology, the Law Commission, and the
Maori Language Commission.

The public enterprises are aiming at increasing The
efficiency and accountability of the public sector, which
include the Solid Energy New Zealand Limited, the Trans
power New Zealand Limited, New Zealand Post Limited,
the Animal Control Products Limited, and the Electoral
Enrollment Centre.

The functions of the Department of New Zealand are
related to policy making, policy advice, and policy coordi
nation. The Crown Owned Entities and the State Owned
Enterprises are responsible for policy implementation and
delivery of services. The number and the names of the
government organizations are often changed often because
of changes of environment and political priorities. The exe
cutive is composed of 35 ministries, but the number of the
minister is limited by 20, so one minister i1s often respon
sible for multiple ministries. Each minister is responsible
for political affairs related to the policy results, while the
Chief Executive is responsible for whether his or her
ministry has provided products that are based on the
policy guiding principles. In addition, the Chief Executive is
accountable for explaining the products to the minister

directly.
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The central government organizations of New Zealand
are characterized by the complex linkages among them.
Especially, the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet
deals with the policy coordination and security affairs and
the Department of Internal Affairs takes charge of affairs
such as movies, literature, and publishing. Also, the Minis
try of Economic Development deals with tourism. The
Chief Electoral Office is under the jurisdiction of Ministry
of Justice, and the New Zealand Police is under the control
of the Ministry of Transport.

In addition, the public employees of New Zealand main
tain the political neutrality, loyalty, and integrity. This
custom was reflected in the Public Service Code of
Conduct and legalized later. The tenure of senior execu
tives is guaranteed regardless of regime change, which
ensures the independence of public administration and the
continuity of a job. This kind of mode of New Zealand
government operation can be a reference model for South
Korea for the improvement of administrative system and

the formulation of policy.
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- W ZFAF 2] (Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet)
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- I8 - AT

(Ministry of Research, Science and Technology)
- vt g JE(Te Puni Kokiri)

. 04** 5 (Ministry of Women's Affairs)

Al 54 H-(Ministry of Youth Development)

. ZA - o] ABAHR X (Mainly Taxes and Transfers) (2)

- %4 %d (New Zealand Custom’s Service)

- =4 % (Inland Revenue Department)

JAA1 L FPF A (Mix of Policy and Delivery) (11)

oX

off
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- (Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry)

o,
é

BEEL (Ministry of Economic Development)
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- (Ministry of Education)

o
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-

(Ministry of Fisheries)

o o4

}5-(Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade)
F-(Ministry of Health)
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(Department of Internal Affairs)
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5. F8A3 R AHE AFHA
(Mainly Delivery of Goods and/or Services) (10)

- 7 7}7]1 &4 (Archives New Zealand)
- frol 2 7} - (Department of Child Youth and Family)
- 2} .5 5 (Department of Conservation)
- LA X (Department of Corrections)
- AP AN AL (Crown Law Office)
4% 7}4 (Education Review Office)

H = (Land Information New Zealand)
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%A ¥ (National Library Department)
K9 Z A= (Serious Fraud Office)

A A (Statistics New Zealand)
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Je WZA5-AH A 5ol g AAIA D Aol Ao i
4 A=EdRE st v

10) http://www.dpmc.govt.nz/
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8. Kirk 71@ Al & (Norman Kirk Memorial Trust)

Kirk 7I@Ae2 1972956 197497H4 72 A= F45

¢]8t 31 Norman KirkE 7]d3t7] 98] 1976 A g 7

_

9. Winston Churchill 7] A @ (Winston Churchill Memorial Trust)
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A144 HEEH4D(Ministry of Justice)

1) o g

HEEE GlEdA 429, 54U AHAA Au2&
T3st7] Y 719 WA A (Department for Courts) 2}t
HERE Z35te] 20039 109 M EFA @AY HEFe
}qz_}%g‘_% HE_T%_ J«X-]o],;ﬂ_ O :l_ }FI‘ZE]%EQ/] Zj/}jju, //E_q_
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ol 5 Adslr] 9 AN ES Tt Ut
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o5 2

- 2 HeAdar HA g YA Ha], F P

2o g EeE A I EA Ao (restorative justice)d2

58 3 Hd0=2 #He - F 3

AW, APHAZN H2A, 4 9, VS, g5 H

A A AR 2 A A E HEY AdE 2w 2 A
41) http://www justice.govt.nz/
42)

354 Ao(restorative justice)® A3 FHA =7} T A8 4] 24 9
3k ‘2B A AlgA| E(retributive punishment) 24 ERP9]7} ojwl HS o
Z‘i‘j o]gtj ;qu%o ul—o]_o]; o]. x]oﬂ szO ul.z u]—uﬂ Ez4 tﬂz]/\p-]oi ]3]
A7) IR ofug} Tlsliabel 1Ee] &%t 7}4“’]‘% o], WA= k3
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4. 9}o) 87 A &2 (Waitangi Tribunal)

olol &7 A F A= gto]' 7] 2o H (Treaty of Waitangi Act,
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2. T HAgAH 1L RE Y3 (National Advisory Council

on the Employment of Women)
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3. Aderd 2 H A (Occupational Safety and Health

Service)
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A16& A}3] 7] 2FE45) (Ministry of Social Development)

TARE AR AL 19049 =Ad=5F(0ld Age
Pensions Department)9] @A = & 2S 4 Qo)
T A EA] g g F g Ae] wel 19139 A
vl AE, 1972 AR EA - H Y =
FolMth et 1992 AAS 7] =@t A o
MRS = ALSEAF7E 3708 Ve o w EeHA
O Ay FERA=E 25AY Mu2H (New Zealand Income
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7. o)A & & X EA (Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority)
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11. 23 2 & o) 9] 9 3] (Health and Disability Commissioner)

fx

A 8 Fof 3= AvA HEE 9% 2 B oA
H| 2~ 37 ¢F(Code of Health and Disability Services Consumers’
Rights) ¢ HAAJFE st Aok 1996 AAE o]
FalareFe By B FoMn|a Algaso]l FdoF sk
107H4] A S = 45 v Jaleds= & areka &
de A 2 WAAE v sk dad Ag oo g
ZARAE-E Jdstar vk Jal7de] 2ARE Y B B Aol A
Hl 2o} gdste] GARe] dARrh HajEdvtal AHE A5
o] ozl AAATA(Health Practitioners Disciplinary
TribunaDt} €184 9] Al (Human Rights Review Tribunal)

of olgatel HajE wAwEs At I

12. 2149 Y3 (Human Rights Commission)

AAALI] = 19939 AAE A AMFS FESeE =
HaAg7z|delrh 2001d thEAR] 22/ HE F8l AT R NS

4
SRz, MET 24T 3 BAE ol 45 AN A
A Fgasl {9 olsh Ban wh 24E AEYE 3
AstAY HEE dote wWlES a7 ddd dxE 8 AT
F gtk B ohe QuANNE JABe} H3F, Fa

%

A AEAAY A wi g, Folv S, dFely AL



288

J| 2 (Crown Entities)

7

to

13. At 718 A (Law Commission)

ZA}

pa—

I e D R

& A Al 9]

s

il
=)

JE
ol

%O

[
B
=

;«E]

s

N
Ho
Mo

—_
)

o

Lk = B

Q= FHsn AR 2A3

PN
T

B

N

ANAE TAhelp achieve law that is just,

WHE

il
R
¢+

o

M

principled, and accessible, and that reflects the heritage and

aspirations of the peoples of New Zealand)” st Zlo]t}. o] ¢

=
=

WA Al

il
=5

JE
o)

o

X
i
_

;fj_]

s

il
=
il
)k
o
oF
ol
T
Hr

—

Nd

Hr

=K

)

14. A A YA (Learning Media Limited)

or

—

oy
<]

=K

-
il

jruge]

el
)

=K



284

A WS HRENA wEALES T @ bt e
1, “Learning Media Direct”’¢]g}= Hv|FEE F3 =#|A

ol B wAES FEeaL Ak

=

15. HE A ¥ 2 A (Legal Services Agency)

HEAH 232 20000 A E HEAH 227 (Legal Servi
ces Act, 2000)0 A3t AHE SHAH7|Holth HEA
H 2H oA o9l BFoA A4S APHAE A5 A3t
Atk 53] #HH LS A=) Y ALSFTS A=
Aes FHAACE FPstaL Atk HEAH 2GS T - PAL
A A "o dWledA, 28 - ol tig HEA A
AAE B8 HEA AELS 3t doh =S FA& JEA
FAY 2 ARAY - HEARS AHENE 5 £33 A
AFs] APHAIE Sl o3 WHEANA AFETE Tt

o]
2R

16. 7t 8 TV A ¥ A= (Maori Television Service)

utQ g TVA B[ 2A=r& 2003 AAFE vteg] TVAH 2~
Hol ola) AgE gt BE FAAS Bo| o]Fo]L
AA}H §fAb3t vhe el o] A5 e (birthrigh)?) 3
o mleel ddolg A4 - WA - AFAI7] A8l w9l
. vhee TV AuzZe vteelols] g 9@ wiogolz
d el wgETEe TV Zzads Asn vhe ol



285

J| 2 (Crown Entities)

A 8hal &0

3 vk gl

ox

™

—_
fils)

U

17. vt 2 Ao} 9 A 3] (Maori Language Commission)

3)

_(H

AA7171

Nlo

el
do

~

]_

o2 2 o] o]

vho 2l ¢lo] 91 98]
19879 A4 H rhe.g ool A

ot} )

tel AdE 78

)

!
olp

JJ)
nH
oy

N
o

q

L=
[P =1

e e A

o7 wu7ts

471

2] 1 2] ol A

e

B

B
A

el
o

e

X

o
Ton

v} 2.2] 9l o] 91 919] 9

5319 914

-
R

o] A} 5]

A Basks JFolAE FAE v

=, who g o] FE AR,

h=d]
=

A o] 7))

T+, vhee



o] At

Lol E ey

=N
o

, WA=

A

) =5

=, 4

286

ol
oF
ol

_71_
ol

S

d

210 4}

IRk

=13
=

SETRE

=0

A

PR RS

wtoel glof

2

oy
)|
o
!

el
Hlo

o
oy

job
Tk

o

=K

e

X

WH

0

P
_#OL

|

fi%e)
!
il

Bl

o
W
%

2 e o

=K

o
XO
K

il

el
)

fite)
eay
)

™

—~
o

o
i+
el
o
T

ol
fite)
Ho

el
al7

"
e

0

W
@

el 7]

[e)

R

npA| o = A A A =
18. 3| A1 & A (Maritime Safety Authority)

AT},

o
ol
T
Tor
%0
3

o
e

X
0

|
110
0

B

3r
&

o)

KO

;O*

»AO

_
)

I8

o
R84

A)

1

9|

i85 g ol M =

. O

B

=K

T
s
ﬂ
)

_
o

o

=
o



M4z S ™I| 2 (Crown Entities) 287

19. A2 A7 9 93 (Mental Health Commission)
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S ol A 8] 2 Al B} (New Zealand Blood Service)
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HI5%& 2| (State—Owned Enterprise)
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HI5%& 2| (State—Owned Enterprise)

5. A3 7| &F2] 3] AH(Genesis Power Limited)

=
B
N
st

o)

=K

2

T

uH
]

X

A A el 7719

ki3

FEAS BRAGe] 9%
AZF 1,640 HI7FFEMW)<]

A

al

6. FHEA IS4 3 AH(Landcorp Farming Limited)

N

TUEA

A 145

&G FA2] 3] AHLandcorp

1
.

5

e

EZYRE

B
A

=K

-

AAH ] B =2 A 7= v

Ho

Investments Ltd)<}

2714

p=2%
[}

7}2 8] AHLandcorp Estates Ltd)

3

THEA

-
T

w3}

wK

o)

- <

do

"
=K

Ton

=3
10

oF
il

flo
of
&+



802

=
i)
=
[
H
R
Ha,
%
to,
2
0
%
N
AN
Ae
N
Ay
filo
of
%
e
_O‘L
i,
iy

7. WY A o9 X &2 F 2] 3] A (Meridian Energy Limited)

Meridian Energy2 w&# = =3 AHElectricity Corporation
of New Zealand)7} 19991 3709] 7|92 F WA AHH
3719 & sholth de AL =] olyA Al mA"

, d B mebdee] Ak T udd 98-S Fdsta
Atk Fa7|de wEUE Aol 97H~°/] T B4l Ay
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8. 71 %A B F 24 3] A (Metra Information Limited)

7174 BFA A= A AE 7] H 252 3] (Me-
teorological Service of New Zealand Ltd)2e] A}3|AL=A], w20
= 9 AAG 7BARE deke oA FEE At
ATt 24X SAFAAE 71 Metraxs w2 HE= Wellingtonoll
HAFE 7 dom, 7% AEA] VAR 9 Alm BAE T

&

sk F7142 7138 =3} o]Z E3F high resolution regional
= O

9. nlol¥] &3 A2 F2] 3] AF(Mighty River Power Limited)

Mighty River Poweri= w& A= A= FAe] wiedst 2p7g o) A
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12. A &3 8 32 3] AH(Solid Energy New Zealand Limited)

Aetde) F 23 s FAAs HAg e Meagd 2 g
w7l Golth Wit A2l Aol et 29147 £ A

GE BAAEE AT G2 sFAoRM AAGA A FEE
i ok FE7Ige v A=Y Huntly, Westport, Grey-
mouth % Invercargill # & 77] A|s} ¥ A A gtio g2 HH

W7k 4mn Eo AEe A@sta ok

13. B A= A 3t F4] 3] A}
(Timberlands West Coast Limited)

= ARae Ao agor PAH AFAYP 24
#elg wEstel 1% setze] o2l A9 v wRIA
HEel 24 2 2PAYS ANGT A

14. A& A & 52 3] AH(Transpower New Zealand Limited)
2
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AL (1997). “AgfolA] Aoz Al FuefHe] B
A3 A" "= A AR W 6(2) 247-272.
AZA.L (2004). “F7Fa Tz AP vl AN
27 =g et s stE AL S.
A3E (2004). =7k AdAAe A+ 3t
AgResearch (2005). Corporate Profile: Farming, Food and Health
First.
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Biosecurity New Zealand (2005). Briefing for Incoming Ministers.

Broadcasting Standards Authority (2005). Statement of Intent
2005-2008.

Career Services rapuara (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2009.

Crown Minerals (2004). Strategic and Business Plan: 2004-2007.

Department of Building and Housing (2004). Annual Report:
2004-2005.

******* (2006). Statement of Intent: 2006-2009.

Department of Internal Affairs (2006). Statement of Intent
2006-2009.

——————— (2005). Annual Report: for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Department of Labor (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2007.

DPMC (2005). Annual Report: for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Drug Free Sport New Zealand (2005). Annual Report 2004-2005.

———————— (2004). New Zealand Sports Drug Agency Strategic
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Plan 2004-2008.

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority (2005a). Statement
of Intent: 2005-2008.

********** (2005b). Annual Report 2004/05.

Electrical Workers Registration Board (2005). Strategic &
Business Plan: 2005-2008.

Environment Canterbury (2005). Annual Report 2005-2006.

********** (2004). Environment Canterbury Community Plan
2004-2014.

Environmental Risk Management Authority (2005). Statement of
Intent: 2005-2006.

Environment Southland (2006). A Guide to Your Long-term
Council Community Plan.

********* (2005). Environmental Southland: Leading and
Involving the Southland Community in Managing Our
Natural Resources of Air, Water, Land & Coast.

Environment Waikato (2005). 2005/2006 Annual Plan.

Export Credit Office (2002). Review of the New Zealand Export
Credit Office. prepared by the Export Credit Office’s
Technical Advisory Committee.

Foundation for Research, Science & Technology (2004). Annual
Report 2004/05: Investing in Innovation for New Zealand’s
Future.

******* (2005). Statement of Intent 2005-2008: Investing in
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Innovation for New Zealand's Future.
Geoffrey. P. & Matthew. P.(2004), BRIDLED POWER : New
Zealand's Constitution and Government

Health Research Council of New Zealand (2004). Performance
Highlight 2004/05.

Health Sponsorship Committee (2005). Statement of Intent
2005/2006.

Hon Judith Tizard (2006). NZSO Statement of Intent: for the
three years to June 2008, New Zealand Symphony
Orchestra.

Horman, Greg (2002). Public Debt Management in New Zealand.
New Zealand Debt Management Office.

Housing of New Zealand Corporation (2005a). Annual Report
2004-2005.

———————— (2005b). Statement of Intent: 2005-2008.

Inland Revenue Department (2005). Annual Report 2005.

———————— (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-09.

Intellectual Property Office of New Zealand (2005). Report of
Commissioner of Patents, Trade Marks and Designs.

Leadership Development Centre (2005). Report of Leadership
Development Centre Trust.

Maori Broadcasting Funding Agency (2005). Te Mangai Paho
Statement of Intent 2005.

Maori Langage Commission (2005). Statement of Interest:
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2005-2008.

Mesuem of New Zealand Te papa Tongarewa (2005). Mesuem of
New Zealand Te papa Tongarewa Annual Report
2004/2005.

Ministry for Culture & Heritage (2006). Statement of Intent:
2006-2010.

——————————— (2005). Annual Report 2005.

Ministry for the Environment (2005). Report of the Ministry for
the Environment: for the year ended 30 June 2005.

************ (2006). Statement of Intent: 2006-2009.

Ministry of Conservation (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2009.

Ministry of Defence (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2009.

——————————— (2000). The Government’s Defense Policy
Framework.

Ministry of Education (2005). Annual Report.

Ministry of Economic Development (2005a). Annual Report of the
Ministry of Economic Development for the Year Ended 30
June 2005.

———————————— (2005h). The Corporate Profile: Our Strategy for
Growth 2005-2008.

Ministry of Fisheries (2005). Annual Report 2004/2005.

*********** (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2011.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade (2005). Annual Report
2004/05 for the Year Ended 30 June 2005.
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Ministry of Health (2005). Annual Report 2004/05 including the
Health and Independence Report.

———————————— (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2009.

Ministry of Justice (2006). Statement of Intent 2006-2007.

Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs (2006). Statement of Intent
covering the 2006-2009 Year.

Ministry of Social Development (2006). Moving forward with
Confidence: Statement of Intent 2006-2007. including the
Department of Child, Youth and Family Services.

Ministry of Transport (2005). Annual Report 2005.

——————— (2006). Continuing the Journey: Statement of Intent
2006-09.

Ministry of Women's Affairs (2005). Annual Report.

New Zealand Film Commission (2005). Report of the New Zealand
Film Commussion: for the year ended 30 June, 2005.

New Zealand Historic Places Trust (2004). Heritage Management
Guideline for Resource Management Practitioners.

New Zealand On Air (2005). Statement of Intent: 2005-06.

New Zealand Qualifications Authority (2005). Statement of Intent
2005/2006 to 2007/2008.

Office of Film and Literature Classification (2006). Statement of
Intent 2006-2009.

Palmer, G. & Palmer, M. (2004). Bridled Power: New Zealand’s

Constitution and Government. Oxford University Press.
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Public Sector Training Organization (2005). Profile 2006-08.
written by Jay Lamburn.
QEII National Trust (2005). Annual Report 2005.

Raymond Miller. (1998). New Zealand Politics in Transitions
Richard S. & Chris E. (2005). Public Policy in New Zealand -
Institutions, Processes and outcomes.

Serious Fraud Office (2005). Annual Report.

Social Policy Evaluation and Research Committee (2003). Annual
Report 2003.

Sport and Recreation New Zealand (2005a). Statement of Intent:
2005-06.

******** (2006b). Annual report: for the year ended 30 June,
2005.

******** (2006). SPARC: Our Vision and Direction: Strategies
for Success from 2006.

State Service Commission (2005). State Service Commission:
Annual Report 2005.

The Treasury (2005). Annual Report: for the year ended 30 June
2005.

Transport Accident Investigation Commission (2006). Statement
of Intent 2006-2000.

Wood, G. A & Rudd, Chris (2004). The Politics and Government
of New Zealand: Robust, Innovative and Challenged.
University of Ontago Press.



316

2l AO|E

AgResearch, http://www.agresearch.co.nz/aboutus.asp

AgriQuality Limited, http://www.agriquality.com/

Asure New Zealand Limited, http://www.asure.co.nz/

Centerbury 3+7 % (Environment Centerbury),
http://www.ecan.govt.nz/home/

Genesis Power Limited, http://www.genesisenergy.co.nz/

Heartland Services, http://www.heartlands.govt.nz/

Meridian Energy Limited, http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz/

Metra Information Limited, http://www.metra.co.uk/

Southland 3+7 % (Environment), http://www.es.govt.nz/

Waikato 2+ % (Environment Waikato), http://www.ew.govt.nz/

714 2 A 9ALE] A H] 2= (Family and Community Services),
http://www.familyservices.govt.nz/

A4 F 85 (Department of Building and Housing),
http://www.dbh.govt.nz/

ZA A 7} EH-(Ministry of Economic Development),
http://www.med.govt.nz/

372 9191 3](State Service Commission),
http://www.ssc.govt.nz/display/home.asp

T3 A XA (Public Health Intelligence),
http://www.moh.govt.nz/phi

%

FAE 7] #(Public Sector Training Organization),
http://www.psto.govt.nz/display/home.asp
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}8}71<: A 5 (Ministry of Research, Science and Technology),
http://www.morst.govt.nz/

9817 %A A H(Foundation for Research, Science & Technol
ogy),
http://www.frst.govt.nz/

ZA A (New Zealand Custom Services),
http://www.customs.govt.nz/default.htm

WA (Department of Corrections),

http://www.corrections.govt.nz/public/index.html
S5-(Ministry of Education), http://www.minedu.govt.nz/

=]
S 21AF4d (Education Review Office),

]=J

]11

http://www.ero.govt.nz/ero/publishing.nsf/Content/Home+
Page
=7 9 =(National Screening Unit),
http://www.healthywomen. org.nz/
Ty 2 ZHFEIHI](Royal Forest and Bird Protection
Society),
http://www.forestandbird.org.nz/
= 1 71 9] 3] (National Health Committee),
http://www.nhc. govt.nz/
TP T8 HH A9 Y3 (National Advisory Council on the
Employment of Women), http://www.nacew.govt.nz/
=g 2 )71+ 4 (National Institute of Water and Atmos

pheric Research Limited),
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http://www.niwa. co.nz/flash/
=7 (Ministry of Defence),
]

N

A= (Companies Office), http://www.companies.govt.nz

¢
-5 (Department of Internal Affairs),

=

http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf

=55 (Department of Labor), http://www.dol.govt.nz/

=2 (Office for Senior Citizens), http://www.osc.govt.nz/

Y2 (Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry),
http://www.maf. govt.nz/

g AATF 2 ]S (Agricultural  and  Marketing
Research and Development Trust),
http://www.agmardt. org.nz/

7FA A QD =-(Working for Families),
http://www.workingforfamilies.govt.nz/

AAA S 23 (New Zealand Sports Drug Agency),
http://www.drugfreesport.org.nz/Home.html

W =(MAF Quarantine Service),
http://www.maf.govt.nz/quarantine/about/index.htm

A 93] (New Zealand Racing Industry Board),
http://nzracingboard.co.nz/

A2 (New Zealand Police), http://www.police.govt.nz/

1538 AZAH Tertiary Education Commission),

http://www.tec.govt.nz/
(Royal New Zealand Air Force), http://www.airforce.mil.nz/

o
~
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T AF A (Government Superannuation Fund Authority),
http://www.gsfa.govt.nz/
o 2tt] 24(Radio New Zealand Limited),

of

http://www.radionz. co.nz/

J 1t (Television New Zealand Limited), http://tvnz.co.nz/

of

& (Ministry of Tourism), http://www.tourism.govt.nz/

r

o

== (Crown Minerals), http://www.crownminerals.govt.nz/
A9 3](New Zealand Teachers Council),

&l

http://www.teacherscouncil.govt.nz/

WA Gl AlE] (TeachNZ), http://www.teachnz.govt.nz/

a3kt (New Zealand Symphony Orchestra),
http://www.nzso.co.nz/html/

7} B =-(New Zealand Security Intelligence Service),
http://www.nzsis.govt.nz/

= ¥ =4 ¥H(National Library of New Zealand),
http://www.natlib.govt.nz/

= YuHE- 7 (Museum of New Zealand Te papa Tongarewa),
http://www.tepapa.govt.nz/

=7 A% (Inland Revenue Department),
http://www.ird.govt.nz/ contact—us/

ARz 2 A7) FNew Zealand's International Aid &
Development),
http://www.nzaid.govt.nz/

717329 8] 2~ (Meteorological Service of New Zealand Limited),
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http://www.metservice.co.nz/default/index.php

7194919 Yk (Takeovers Panel),
http://www.takeovers.govt.nz/

G2 (New Zealand Antarctic Institute),
http://www.antarcticanz.govt.nz/

E2 FAHTransit New Zealand), http://www.transit.govt.nz/

521 3% %A= (Animal Control Products Limited),
http://www.pestoff.co.nz/

TAEANEFAHNew Zealand Trade and Enterprise),
http://www.nzte.govt.nz/

-3l < ¢ 93] (Creative New Zealand),
http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/

32193 (New Zealand On Air), http://www.nzonair.govt.nz/

19l (New Zealand Defence Force), http://www.nzdf.mil.nz/
21 At (New Zealand Venture Investment Fund),
http://www.nzvif.com/index.html

BA ~FA4] 93] (Health Sponsorship Committee),
http://www.hsc.org.nz/

B A K ZF0]A3] (New Zealand Lottery Grants Board),
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services

-Lottery—-Grants-Index

23993 (New Zealand Lotteries Commission),

http://www.nzlotteries.co.nz/

232 3 (New Zealand Debt Management Office),
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http://www.nzdmo.govt.nz/

A B A=(Accident Compensation Corporation),
http://www.acc.co.nz/wem001/ideplg?IdcService=SS_GET

_PAGE&nodeld=1494

AR 71 4 (Law Commission), http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/

A 7= (Commerce Commission),
http://www.comcom.govt.nz/

21 ek-gAH(Solid Energy New Zealand Limited),
http://www.solidenergy.co.nz/

A A2 £ 93] (Chief Electoral Office),
http://www.elections.org.nz/

2" (New Zealand Fire Service), http://www.fire.org.nz/

AN FE21-84(Export Credit Office),
http://www.nzeco.govt.nz/

2130k A (New Zealand Food Safety Authority),
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/

A B (New Zealand Symphony Orchestra),
http://www.nzso.co.nz/html/

olrlo} &2 A H(Asia New Zealand Foundation),
http://www.asianz.org.nz/

HH 5% (Medsafe),
http://www.medsafe.govt.nz/sitemap.htm

A 2 Ak A (Guardians of New Zealand Superannuation),

http://www.nzsuperfund.co.nz/
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% 3}9] 1 3] (New Zealand Film Commission),
http://www.nzfilm.co.nz/

$AFAHNew Zealand Post Limited), http://www.nzpost.co.nz/

2432 A ¢(New Zealand Historic Places Trust),
http://www.historic.org.nz/

S (New Zealand Army), http://www.army.mil.nz/

F4+%=7(Land Transport New Zealand),

http://www.landtransport.govt.nz/

S F 25919 3] (Alcohol Advisory Council of New Zealand),
http://www.alcohol.org.nz/

o] - o] F=(New Zealand Artificial Limb Board),
http://www.nzalb.govt.nz

ook Z )| #e] % (Pharmaceutical Management Agencym),
http://www.pharmac.govt.nz/

o189 ¥ 3] (Human Rights Commission),
http://www.hrc.co.nz/home/default.php

AR EZ} 271 9] 91 3] (Securities Commission),
http://www.sec—com.govt.nz/

ZP2EA B A (Valuation New Zealand Limited), https://
WWW.qv.co.nz/

A 7= (Electricity Commission),
http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/

A& A g A(Transpower New Zealand Limited),

http://www.transpower.co.nz/
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dal= AR (New Zealand Government), http://www.govt.nz/
A A7 9193 (Mental Health Commission),
http://www.mhc.govt.nz/

T H FZ=7% (Housing New Zealand Corporation),

=

ol

http://www.hnzc.co.nz/

Fe-FAL (Housing of New Zealand Corporation),
http://www.hnzc.co.nz/

#9187 BZEH (Environmental Bay of Plenty),
http://www.envbop.govt.nz/About-us/About-Us.asp

A 7 3] &) B A =+ (Earthquake Commission),
http://www.eqc.govt.nz/

AR 2H] 2~ (Career Services rapuara),
http://www.careers.govt.nz

Ao Y3 (New Zealand Parole Board),
http://www.paroleboard.govt.nz/nzpb/index.html

ekl =t (Biosecurity New Zealand),
http://www.biosecurity.govt.nz/

AE3AHNew Zealand Railways Corporation),

http://www.ontrack.govt.nz/

A4 = gl Ag]oo] A £1913](Sport and Recreation New Zealand),
http://www.sparc.org.nz/

A5 dd FEUA A (Drug Free Sport New Zealand),
http://www.drugfreesport.org.nz/

E 14949 3] (Standards Council), http://www.standards.co.nz/



8324

st A ALY (New Zealand Qualifications Authority),
http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/

TAWE ST (StudyLink),
http://www.studylink.govt.nz/tools/contact/contact.html

st (Royal Society of New Zealand), http://www.rsnz.org/

a3 24 -FAHAirways Corporation of New Zealand Limited),
http://www.airways.co.nz/

1 (Court of Appeal),
http://www.courts.govt.nz/family/home.asp

3l (Royal New Zealand Navy), http://www.navy.mil.nz/

a2k = (Maritime New Zealand),
http://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/

& ) qH] 2~ (New Zealand Blood Service),
http://www.nzblood.co.nz/

=P A7 A B AEHCrown Company Monitoring  Advisory
Unit),
http://www.ccmau.govt.nz/

Ztt] @ F3l=(Radio Spectrum Management Group),
http://www.rsm.govt.nz/

2ti4 /A E (Leadership Development Centre),
http://www.ldc.govt.nz/

ke 2 TV AMu]2~=(Maori Television Service),
http://www.maoritelevision.com/

nlQ 2] 7 (Ministry of Maori Development)
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http://www.tpk.govt.nz/default.asp

nl o 2] W73 % (Maori Broadcasting Funding Agency),
http://www.tmp.govt.nz/about/about.html

nko g ¢1o] 919 3](Maori Language Commission),
http://www.tetaurawhiri.govt.nz/english/

32 (Ministry for Culture & Heritage),
http://www.mch.govt.nz/

W72 (Civil Aviation Authority), http://www.caa.govt.nz/

ko] 2 9 BE] K- (Ministry of Civil Defense and Emergency
Management),
http://www.mcdem.govt.nz/memwebsite.nsf

wE=wE AFEA (Office of Ethnic Affairs),
http://www.ethnicaffairs.govt.nz/oeawebsite.nsf/

W 3 =9 (Broadcasting Standards Authority),
http://www.bsa.govt.nz/

HIEE (Ministry of Justice), http://www.justice.govt.nz/

BA 2 o 93] (Health and Disability Commissioner),
http://www.hdc.org.nz/

N

B AR (Ministry of Health), http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf

B AR D3] (Health Research Council),
http://www.hrc.govt.nz/

A B S H-(Ministry of Conservation),
http://www.doc.govt.nz/index.html

A e T 9191 3] (Privacy Commissioner),
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http://www.privacy.org.nz/

A}3) 7R (Ministry of Social Development),
http://www.msd.govt.nz/

ARSI A 7E Bl A+-91 3] (SPEaR),
http://www.spear.govt.nz/SPEAR/common/home.do

A (Ministry of Fisheries),
http://www.fish.govt.nz/en-nz/default.htm

E X (Ministry of Transport),

http://www.transport.govt.nz/home/

TFEA L ZAL] 3] (Transport - Accident  Investigation  Commi
ssion),
http://www.taic.org.nz/

olrlo} A U= A Asia New Zealand Foundation),
http://www.asianz.org.nz/

oyx] &8 % HFHH(Energy Efficiency and Conservation
Authority),
http://www.eeca.govt.nz/

o A H-(Ministry of Women's Affairs), http://www.mwa.govt.nz/

g8t 2 £ SHEF AHF(Office of Film and Literature
Classification), http://www.censorship.govt.nz/

Q}ol87] A # A (Waitangi Tribunal),
http://www.waitangi—tribunal.govt.nz/

%ot A eH(Road Safety Trust), http://www.roadsafety.govt.nz/

M3 Q] 324 (Police Complaints Authority),

f
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http://www.pca.govt.nz/

Q1 AH-2] A 3] (Legislation Advisory Committee),
http://www.justice.govt.nz/lac/contact/index.html

A A €19 3] (Charities Commission),
http://www.charities.govt.nz/

ZFefjel AFEA (Office for Disability Issues),
http://www.odi.govt.nz/

AFE-(The Treasury), http://www.treasury.govt.nz/

A7AFG A =919 3] (Electrical Workers Registration Board),
http://www.ewrb.govt.nz/

XA K K (Government Communications Security Bureau),
http://www.gcsb.govt.nz/

A A H-9] 3] (Local Government Commission),
http://www.lgc.govt.nz/lgcwebsite.nsf

A A w A7) A Be] A (Crown Health Financing Agency),
http://www.rhmu.govt.nz/

A A3l L xpdbA of 9 A (Office for the Community and Volunt
ary Sector), http://www.ocvs.govt.nz/

A A QA (Intellectual Property Office of New Zealand),
http://www.iponz.govt.nz/pls/web/dbssiten.main

e W AE=H(Work and Income),
http://www.workandincome.govt.nz/

2 - (Ministry of Youth Development),

http://www.myd.govt.nz/
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WZAFFA (Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet),
http://www.dpmc.govt.nz/

=77 (Statistics New Zealand),
http://www.stats.govt.nz/default.htm

EF A7 A (Serious Fraud Office), http://sfo.govt.nz/

A}y 5 Z A= (Office of the Judicial Conduct Commissioner),

el

http://www.jcc.govt.nz/

oot

}3-obH = (Aviation Security Service), http://www.avsec.govt.nz/
74 F-(Ministry for the Environment), http://www.mfe.govt.nz/
73 919 2] A (Environmental Risk Management Authority),

ri‘l rﬂ

http://www.ermanz.govt.nz/

3hef 3 ALY A1 EF(Pacific Business Trust),

http://www.pacifichusiness.co.nz/default.asp

e H A A I E(Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs),
http://www.minpac.govt.nz/

stef s oF & 2 A WH(Pacific Cooperation Foundation),
http://www.pcf.org.nz/

Wikipedia,
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/State_sector_
organizations_in_New_Zealand

http://webzine.madang?1.or.kr/no_96/join/jo-04.htm
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